From: DPE PS Industry Assessments Mailbox

To: Sheelagh Laguna
Subject: FW: I SAY NO TO THE ATTACHED PROJECT
Date: Thursday, 11 August 2022 8:37:43 AM

Kind regards,

Patrick Copas

Senior Environmental Assessment Officer
Industry Assessments

Department of Planning and Environment

T (02) 9274 6273 E patrick.copas@planning.nsw.gov.au

rrom: I

Sent: Wednesday, 10 August 2022 11:09 PM
To: DPE PS Industry Assessments Mailbox <Industry.Assessments@planning.nsw.gov.au>
Subject: | SAY NO TO THE ATTACHED PROJECT

| have been trying to log in to give my objection for
the following project as a member of the
Minchinbury community under Blacktown

Council.

Project Details

Application Number

SSD-11606719

Assessment Type

State Significant Development
Development Type

Waste collection, treatment and disposal
Local Government Areas

Blacktown

Exhibition Start-End Date

14/07/2022 - 10/08/2022

Contact Planner

Name

Sheelagh Laguna
Phone

02 9274 6574

[View project on map]
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We pay respect to the Traditional Custodians and First Peoples of NSW, and acknowledge their
continued connection to their country and culture.
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